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MEMORANDUM

ci~

TO: ThomasE. Johynson,Chairman ~UG2 2 2003
Pollution ControlBoard STATE OFj~ c0~~’701S

FROM: Vicki Thomas 8oard
ExecutiveDirector —.

DATE: 8/21/2003

RE: SoundEmissionStandardsandLimitations for PropertyLine-Noise-Sources(35
Ill. Adm. Code901)
27 Ill. Reg.11908 - 7/25/03

Pursuantto Section5-40(c)of the AdministrativeProcedureAct, JCAR is requestingfrom your
agencyan analysisof the economicand budgetaryeffectsof the above-referencedrulemaking.
The analysiscan be completedusing the standardJCAR economic impact form and can be
transmittedto JCARassoonasit is ready,butat leastby thetime theagencysubmitsits Second
Notice on this rulemaking.

JCAR staffwill contactyou if they needany furthereconomicinformationnot coveredby your
submissionof the form. The information from the economicand budgetaryanalysiswill be
presentedto themembersof JCARaspartofthestaffsreviewofthis issue.

Thankyou for yourcooperation.If you haveany questionsregardingthisrequest,pleasecontact
usat 21 7/785-2254.

VT:DC:rm
cc: William Murphy

DorothyGunn


